From: Tim Ryan <Tim Ryan@irvingslaw.com>
To: Sayedaahmed || C <! Dignan <Cheryl.Dignan@irvingslaw.com>
Subject: RE: Re:
Date: Wed, Sep 20, 2017 12:27 pm
Attachments: DOC200917-20092017111601.pdf (2239K)

This is the copy report on file, there is no other, that we have.

Regards
tim

From: Sayedaahmed

Sent: 20 September 2017 10:43

To: Chery! Dignan <Cheryl.Dignhan@irvingslaw.com>
Cc: Tim Ryan <Tim.Ryan@irvingslaw.com>

Subject: Re:

Dear Mr Tim Ryan,
- ' .
Thank you very much for your email and attachment and it was much appreciated.

As you may know that there are another report you obtained from the London Fire brigade incident report dated
30.04.2010.

On 14" June we came out from near death experience and it will remain fresh and raw rest of our lives.
I shall be extremely grateful to you, if you could kindly forward me that report as well urgently.

I wait to hear from you urgently

Best wishes

Mr Ahmed

I understand that you did not get a copy of the letter from DWF dated 14 April 2011.

A further copy of that is therefore attached.
I hope that is of assistance to you.

If you need anything else from me, please do not hesitate to contact me

Your sincerely

Tim Ryan

From: Cheryl Dignan <Cheryl Dignan@irvingslaw.com>
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Cc: Tim Ryan <Tim.Ryan@irvingslaw.com>
Sent: Wed, Sep 20, 2017 9:33 am

| understand that you did not get a copy of the letter from DWF dated 14 April 2011.
A further copy of that is therefore attached.
| hope that is of assistance to you.

If you need anything else from me, please do not hesitate to contact me

Your sincerely

Tim Ryan
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Partners: Tim Ryan | lan Kyle | Gary Colvin | Edward Seddon | Nick Swales | Romilly Houghton

Irvings Solicitors is authorised and regulated by the Solicitors Regulation Authority (SRA No.:51742)

This email is private and may be confidential. The information contained in this email may be legally privileged and is for the intended recipient only. If
you are not the intended recipient, please do not read, copy or otherwise use it and do not disclose it to anyone else. Please notify the sender of the
delivery error by e-mail reply or by phone -nd delete all copies of the material. Although any files attached to this e-mail may have
been checked with virus protection software prior to transmission, you should carry out your own virus check before opening any attachment. No

liability is accepted for any damage or loss which may be caused by software viruses. Any views or opinions expressed in this email are those of the

author only.
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